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REF ID:A67746 .. 

Professor Burton A. Milligan 
Department ot Bnglish 
University or D.linois 
Urbana, Illinois 

Dear Prol"esaor M1lligan: 

... 
~ 

424 Korth George Mason Drive 
Arlillgton 3, Virginia 

30 December 1952 

Back in 194! 1118 had eome col"''iJsponder..ce with reterence to 
the late Professor Galland's bibllograplor ot litera.t"Ure on the 
Shakespeare-Bacon controveray. You 110re ld.nd e.r.Dueh to let me 
keep the carbon cow or his manuscript and I have recent]Jr 
qain been m:amining it vl.th much interest. 

I am writing now to ask whether the manuscript was fiVer 
pmlished and,. it mt • 'illlat ia the current situation in regard 
to its plblication. 3o much thought ani acholar:q labor went 
into the )reparation ot the manuscript. that it would be 
rugt'Wttable if' nothing came ot Galland's ct.ensive research in 
that ·tleJ.d. 

With cordial greetings. lind beat v.lahea tor the New !ear, 
I am, 

Bincerel.y, 
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